LICENSE REQUEST: ONE-DAY DANCING
& ENTERTAINMENT LICENSE (NON-PROFIT)

PETITION TO THE TOWN COUNCIL

To the Honorable Town Council of the Town of Bristol:
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TOWN CLERK'’S OFFICE

Melissa Cordeiro, Town Clerk

10 Court Street

Bristol, RI 02809

Tel. 401-253-7000

Fax. 401-253-2647
Email:Mcordeiro@bristolr.gov

MEMORANDUM

TO: Steven Contente
TOWN ADMINISTRATOR

FROM: Melissa Cordeiro
COUNCIL CLERK

DATE: January 19, 2023

RE: Paul Burmeister, for Explore Bristol - Request for
One-Day Dancing and Entertainment License for Friday
Night Street Party” Event, June 9, 2023 from 5:30PM -
9:00PM

May we please have your recommendation or the recommendation
of the department head you deem appropriate in order for
the Council to review the request at the regular Town
Council Meeting to be held on February 8, 2023.

All items for this docket must be received in the Clerks

office before 12:00 noon on February 1, 2023. All and any
items received after the deadline will be held until the

next council agenda.

Thank you for your cooperation and prompt reply.
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